
For the Hearing-Impaired – there is a listening device available at the Board of Supervisors Room upon request..  TTY access number is  

711  to make arrangements.   

For persons with Disabilities – if you have special needs, please call the County Administrator’s Office at 591-1910 and relay your request. 

 

AGENDA 

FLUVANNA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Regular Meeting 

Circuit Courtroom 

Fluvanna Courts Building 

June 1
st
 2011 

2:00 p.m. 

 

 

  1-CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

   2-REPORTS 

Jay Scudder, County Administrator 

 

   3-PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 (5 minutes each) 

 

  4-CONSENT AGENDA 
TAB V  Minutes of May 18

th
, 2011 – Mary Weaver, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

TAB W  FY11 Budget Supplement for Lightning Damage to Courthouse Security System – Crystal Besecker,  

Budget Analyst 

TAB XYZ Ordinance to pay a monetary bonus [set advertisement for Public Hearing July 6, 2011]-Barbara Wall- 

Magee, Human Resources Manager. 

TAB A  CSA Budget Supplement – Jacqueline A. Meyers, PhD, CSA Program Manager 

 

    5-ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

TAB B  Renee Hoover, Finance Director 

 

   6-PUBLIC HEARING  

None 

     

   7-PRESENTATIONS (normally not to exceed 10-minute limitation) 

  None 

 

   8-ACTION MATTERS 

TAB C  JAUNT MOU – Darren Coffey, Planning Director  

TAB D  Alcohol Ordinance Draft – Dwight Godwin, Parks & Recreation Director  

 

  9-OLD BUSINESS 

 

10-NEW BUSINESS 

TAB E  TJEPD Economic Analysis – Jay Scudder, County Administrator 

 

11-PUBLIC COMMENT #2 (5 minutes each) 

 

 12-CLOSED MEETING 

  Pending Litagation 

 

13-ADJOURN 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



For the Hearing-Impaired – there is a listening device available at the Board of Supervisors Room upon request..  TTY access number is  

711  to make arrangements.   

For persons with Disabilities – if you have special needs, please call the County Administrator’s Office at 591-1910 and relay your request. 

 

********** 
Pledge of Allegiance 

I pledge allegiance to the flag  

of the United States of America  

and to the Republic for which it stands,  

one nation, under God, indivisible, 

 with liberty and justice for all. 

********** 

ORDER 

 
1. It shall be the duty of the Chairman to maintain order and decorum at meetings.  The Chairman shall speak to points of order in 

preference to all other members. 

 

2. In maintaining decorum and propriety of conduct, the Chairman shall not be challenged and no debate shall be allowed until after 

the Chairman declares that order has been restored.  In the event the Board wishes to debate the matter of the disorder or the 

bringing of order; the regular business may be suspended by vote of the Board to discuss the matter. 

 

3. No member or citizen shall be allowed to use abusive language, excessive noise, or in any way incite persons to use such tactics.  

The Chairman and/or the County Administrator shall be the judge of such breaches, however, the Board may vote to overrule both. 

 

4.    When a person engages in such breaches, the Chairman shall order the person’s removal from the building, or may order the  

       person to stand silent, or may, if necessary, order the person removed from the County property. 



 

 

MOTION: I move the regular meeting minutes of the Fluvanna County Board of 

Supervisors for Wednesday, May 18
th

, 2011 be adopted. 
 

 

AGENDA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  JUNE 1
st
, 2011 

 

 

SUBJECT: Adoption of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors regular meeting 

minutes. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

 

TIMING: Routine 

 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 

 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 

 

DISCUSSION:  None 

 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None 

 

Staff:  Mary L. Weaver, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

 

Copy:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

************************************** 

County Administrator’s Use Only 

Comments: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 1 

 

  FLUVANNA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Circuit Courtroom 

Fluvanna Courts Building 

May 18th, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: John Y. Gooch, Chairman 

Shaun V. Kenney, Vice-Chairman  

    Joe Chesser 

    Donald W. Weaver 

Mozell H. Booker 

Chris S. Fairchild  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jay Scudder, County Administrator 

    Fred Payne, County Attorney 

    Patricia Groot, Grants Administrator 

    John Robins, Public Works Director 

Dwight Godwin, Parks and Recreation Director 

Darren K. Coffey, Director of Planning 

Matt Weaver, Planner 

    Mary L. Weaver, Clerk, Board of Supervisors 

 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE 
Chairman Gooch called the meeting of May 18th, 2011, to order at 7:00 p.m., in the Circuit 

Courtroom of the New Courts Building in Palmyra, Virginia; and the Pledge of Allegiance was 

recited, after which, Chairman Gooch called for a moment of silence. 

 

REPORTS 

Mr. Jay Scudder, County Administrator, reported on the following topics: 

 van der Linde Recycling – took a tour of this local business, have people visiting from 

different countries. 

 Trans Continental Gas Pipeline – informational DVD available on the expansions that are 

being made to the systems. 

 Citizen Tourism Committee – kick off meeting schedule Thursday, May 19, from 2:00 to 4:30 

in the Tap room at the Lake Monticello Club House. 

 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Facility – running 17% below budgeted inmates projected, it 

is possible this will impact the rate of per diem paid. 

 JAUNT – rising fuel prices are causes budget challenges. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 

Chairman Gooch opened the floor for the first round of public comments. 

 Ms. Elizabeth Franklin, Columbia District – spoke on behalf of the Fluvanna Taxpayers 

Association and prefers the more representative solution, either 6 or 7 representatives. 

 Perry Johnson, Fork Union District – thanked the Board for their time and courage especially 

to those that voted for the tax increase. 

 Brian Phillips, Rivanna District – thanked Mr. Coffey and Mr. Matt Weaver for the detailed 

and easy to read redistricting maps that were provided; opposed to a five district option. 

With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Gooch closed the first round of public comments. 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items were pulled from the consent agenda:  

RRBC – Request letter of Support from Fluvanna County for new NFWF Grant  

   Proposal. 

 VDOT Six-Year Primary Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Listing. 

 

The following items were approved under the consent agenda: 

 MOTION: 

  Mr. Weaver moved to approve the consent agenda, which consisted of: 

 Minutes of May 4th, 2011. 

 Kents Store Firehouse ARC Easement. 

 Accept VA DCJS formula Byrne Justice Assistance Grant. 

 Accept VDEM State Homeland Security Program Pet Shelter Grant. 

Mr. Chesser seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, 

Weaver, Booker, Kenney, Fairchild and Chesser.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  None. 

 

Rivanna River Basin Commission – Request letter of Support from Fluvanna County for new NFWF 

Grant Proposal 

Mr. Weaver questioned whether this would require more time from staff than what is currently being 

provided.  Mr. Coffey and Mr. Chesser both expressed that they did not feel there would be any 

additional time needed. 

MOTION: 

Mr. Chesser  moved that the Board send a letter of support for Rivanna River 

Basin Commission Grant to the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation for 

Rivanna Watershed Planning.  Mr. Chesser seconded.  The motion carried, with a 

vote of 6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and Kenney.   

NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

VDOT Six-Year Primary Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project Listing 

Mr. Chesser questioned making the Route 15 and Route 53 intersection the number one priority for 

the VDOT Six-Year Primary Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  Mr. Coffey, director of 

Planning and Development, explained that if our revenue share funds don’t cover the full cost of the 

project and it is listed in the Six-Year TIP as a priority, that funding source will complete the project.  

There is no match from the County.   

MOTION: 

Mr. Chesser moved that the Board of Supervisors authorize the County 

Administrator to send a letter to the Virginia Department of transportation 

(VDOT) stating that the Route 15 and Route 53 roundabout intersection is the 

number one priority for the VDOT Six-Year Primary Transportation 

Improvement Program (TIP) which includes $285,000 in matching funds.   Ms. 

Booker seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 5-1.  AYES:  Gooch, Chesser, 

Booker, Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  Weaver.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

None 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 3 

 
 

Chairman Gooch moved the following request up in the agenda. 

 

SUP 11:02/Otis Collier 

This is a request for a special use permit to allow for a small home industry with respect to 1.76 acres 

of Tax Map 12, Section 4, Parcel B1.  Applicant is proposing to conduct a small business to include 

automobile refurbishment, small engine repair, and furniture repair.  The property is zoned A-1; 

located in the Columbia District and is in the Rural Residential Planning Area. 

Mr. Darren K. Coffey, Director of Planning, addressed the Board regarding this item. 

Chairman Gooch read the response from DEQ.  After some discussion the Board made the following 

motion: 

MOTION: 

Mr. Kenney moved that the Board of Supervisors approve SUP 11:02, a special 

use permit request to allow for a small home industry with respect to 1.76 acres of 

Tax Map 12, Section 4, Parcel B1, subject to the conditions listed in the staff 

report: 
 

1. Prior to development of the site, a site development plan that meets the 

requirements of the Fluvanna County Zoning Ordinance, must be submitted 

for review and approval. 

2. The site must meet all Virginia Department of Transportation requirements. 

3. The site must meet the requirements set forth by the Virginia Department of 

Health.  

4. All activity related to this small home industry application, will be confined 

within the garage or on the asphalt pad directly in front of the garage doors.  

5. No sandblasting will take place outside of the confined sandblasting 

chamber that is located within the garage.   

6. The hours of operation shall be from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday – Saturday. 

7. The property shall be maintained in a neat and orderly manner so that the 

visual appearance from the road and adjacent properties is acceptable to 

County officials.  

8. The Board of Supervisors, or representative, reserves the right to inspect the 

business for compliance with these conditions at any time.   

9. Under Sec. 22-17-4 F (2) of the Fluvanna County Code, the Board of 

Supervisors has the authority to revoke a Special Use Permit if the property 

owner has substantially breached the conditions of the Special Use Permit.  

10.  Proposed use shall be screened from neighboring properties and adjacent 

public roads to the reasonable satisfaction of the Zoning Administrator. 

 

Ms. Booker seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 5-1.  AYES:  Gooch, 

Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  Weaver.  ABSENT:  None.    
 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 4 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

Richmond, VA Medical Center’s Rural Health Initiative Program – Mr. Gary R. Pond, RN, MBA 

Rural Health Initiative Lead Health Education Specialist, presented the Board with information on 

the Rural Health Initiative Program available for veterans. 

 

Fluvanna County Alcohol Policy – Mr. Dwight Godwin, Park and Recreation Director, presented the 

Board with information regarding sales and consumption of alcoholic beverages on County Property. 

The Board discussed.   Mr. Fred Payne, County Attorney, reviewed the difference between adopting 

a policy and an ordinance.  The Sherriff expressed his preference for an ordinance.  The Board 

directed staff to draft an ordinance to allow sales and consumption of alcoholic beverages on County 

property and present it at the June 1, 2011 meeting. 

 

ACTION MATTERS 

Initiation of a Zoning Map Amendment  

Mr. Darren K. Coffey, Director of Planning, addressed the Board to requested a Zoning Map 

Amendment be initiated to provide zoning clarification for Tax Map Parcels 12(18)1, 2, 3, 12(18)4, 

and 12(17)C. 

MOTION: 

Mr. Chesser moved that the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors initiate a 

rezoning to amend the Fluvanna County Zoning Map for the following five (5) 

parcels; Tax Map 12, section 18, parcels 1, 2, and 3, from I-1 (Industrial, Limited) 

to A-1 (Agricultural, General); and Tax Map parcels 12-18-4, and 12-17-C from 

I-1 (Industrial, Limited) to I-1(Industrial, Limited), and to schedule a public 

hearing on June 22, 2011 for the Planning Commission’s consideration and 

recommendation and to adopt resolution as referenced.   Mr. Kenney seconded.  

The motion carried, with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, 

Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

Town of Columbia Task Force  

Ms. Patricia Groot, Grants Administrator, addressed the Board in regards to formalizing the Town of 

Columbia Task Force which will focus on the revitalization efforts for the Town.  The charter will 

formalize the County role in the process of the town’s revitalization efforts. 

MOTION: 

Mr. Kenny moved that the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors form a Town of 

Columbia Task Force in collaboration with the Town of Columbia, to identify 

issues of concern and appropriate solutions to those issues.  The composition, 

scope and duration of this committee shall be established as described in the Task 

Force’s Charter (attached), contingent upon approval of the Columbia Town 

Council.  Ms. Booker seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  

Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  

None.    

 

2010 State Homeland Security Program Grant  

Ms. Patricia Groot, Grants Administrator, addressed the Board regarding this non-competitive 

Federal Grant which will allow the Sheriff’s office to purchase a network clock and a license plate 

reader. 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 5 

 
MOTION: 

Mr. Chesser moved to accept the 2010 State Homeland Security Program Grant 

(SHSP), in the amount of $21,040, administered by the VA Department of 

Emergency Management and to authorize a supplemental appropriation to the 

federal grant budget for the Sheriff’s Office, in the amount of $21,040, to revenue 

line 20200015 334112 HOMSC (Homeland Security), and to expenditure line 

20231000 406021 HOMSC for ADP Supplies.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion 

carried, with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and 

Kenney.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

Fork Union Firehouse Design Development Stage Approval  

Mr. John Robins, Public Works Director, addressed the Board regarding this item.  Mr. Robins 

reviewed the changes in the plans for the Fork Union Firehouse Design and requested to move to the 

Construction Design Phase of the Project. 

MOTION: 

Ms. Booker moved to approve the Design Development drawings for the Fork 

Union Firehouse and authorize the Architect, DJG, Inc, of Williamsburg, 

Virginia, to proceed with the Construction Design Phase of the Project, that is 

budgeted for $67,748.  Mr. Fairchild seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 

6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  

None.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

Boards /Commissions Committee – Economic Development Commission –Columbia District 

MOTION: 

Mr. Kenney moved to reappoint Robert M. Lewis, Jr., to the Economic 

Development Commission, Columbia District position, with a term to begin June 

1, 2011, and to terminate on May 31
st
 2015.   Mr. Weaver seconded.  The motion 

carried, with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Weaver, Chesser, Booker, Fairchild and 

Kenney.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

Redistricting  

Mr. Darren K. Coffey, Director of Planning, addressed the Board regarding this item.  Mr. Coffey 

reviewed with the Board the three scenarios (two 5 districts and one 7 district) that was chosen by the 

Board to look at and requested a public hearing date for advertising be set. 

After some discussion the following motion was made: 

MOTION: 

Mr. Fairchild moved to direct staff to prepare and advertise an ordinance for 

Scenario 4 - 7 Districts, for consideration at the second meeting in June .   Mr. 

Kenney seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 4-2.  AYES:  Weaver, Chesser, 

Fairchild and Kenney.   NAYS:  Gooch and Booker.  ABSENT:  None.    

 

OLD BUSINESS 

Joint Work Session - Mr. Chesser mentioned to the Board the Planning Commissions’ interest in 

having a Joint Work Session to discuss proposed revisions to A-1.   

 

iPADS - Mr. Chesser expressed the Planning Commission’s interest in using iPADS.  The Board 

directed staff to do a cost analysis on the savings and present it to the Board.  



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 6 

 
Comprehensive Economic Analysis – Mr. Chesser would like the Board to consider putting money 

into this study to get some answers for Fluvanna County.  The Board directed staff to a put synopsis 

together of the Comprehensive Economic Analysis and present it at the June 1st, 2011 meeting. 

 

Fork Union Community Day – Ms. Booker expressed to the Board that the Fork Union Community 

Day was a wonderful success. 

 

Central Virginia Sporting Clays – Mr. Kenney attended the Fun Shooting Day at Central Virginia 

Sporting Clays and shared with the Board his experience of how audible it was.  He encouraged 

Board members to go out on a weekend or fun shoot day to see what residents are talking about. 

 

Social Services Building Renovation Update – Mr. Robins informed the Board that there is a signed 

contract and work is expectedto start on the building in a week to 10 days. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Merging Diamond Interchange – Mr. Fairchild mentioned to the Board that VDOT will be doing 

a converging diamond interchange at the Route 15 Bridge in Louisa.   An informational session 

will be held at the Best Western on June 22, 2011, from 5 – 7 p.m., if anyone is interested. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS #2 

Chairman Gooch opened the floor for the second round of public comments.   

With no one wishing to speak, Chairman Gooch closed the second segment of public comments. 

 

CLOSED MEETING  
MOTION TO ENTER INTO A CLOSED MEETING:  

At 9:19 p.m., Mr. Weaver moved the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors enter 

into a closed meeting, pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of 

Virginia, 1950, as amended, for the purpose of discussing actual potential litigation 

and disposition of real property. Mr. Kenney seconded. The motion carried by a vote 

of 6-0. AYES: Chesser, Gooch, Kenney, Booker, Fairchild and Weaver. NAYS: 

None. ABSENT: None. 

 

MOTION TO EXIT A CLOSED MEETING & RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION:  

At 9:46 p.m., Mr. Weaver moved the closed meeting be adjourned and the Fluvanna 

County Board of Supervisors convene again in open session. Mr. Kenney seconded. 

The motion carried by a vote of 6-0. AYES: Chesser, Gooch, Kenney, Booker, 

Fairchild and Weaver. NAYS: None. ABSENT: None. 

 

MOTION:  

At 9:47 p.m., the following resolution was adopted by the Fluvanna County Board of 

Supervisors, following a closed meeting held Wednesday, May 18th,  2011 on motion 

of Mr. Weaver, seconded by Mr. Kenney and carried by the following vote: AYES: 

Chesser, Gooch, Kenney, Booker, Fairchild and Weaver. NAYS: None. ABSENT: 

None. 

 
“BE IT RESOLVED to the best of my knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully 

exempted from open meeting requirements under Section 2.2-3711-A of the Code of Virginia, 

1950, as amended, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by 

which the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting.” 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 7 

 

ADJOURN 

MOTION: 

At 9:48 p.m., Mr. Weaver moved to adjourn the meeting of Wednesday, May 18th, 

2011.  Ms. Booker seconded.  The motion carried, with a vote of 6-0.  AYES:  

Chesser, Gooch, Kenney, Booker, Weaver and Fairchild.   NAYS:  None.   ABSENT: 

None     

 

 

 

        

John Y. Gooch, Chairman 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 8 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 9 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 10 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 11 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 12 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 13 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 14 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 15 

 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 16 

 





Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 17 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 18 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 19 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 20 

 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 21 

 

Task Force Charter 
 

Scope and Composition of the Committee: 

 

Committee Deliverables 
 

 

Identify all issues of immediate and long-term concern to the Town of Columbia. 

Recommend viable solutions to each issue and outline a recommended plan of action to implement 

solutions. 
 

 

Project Schedule and Budget 
 

Anticipated Duration of Committee: 

One year, or until the Town has implemented the 

necessary agreements and other tools necessary to fully 

address the identified issues. 

Forecasted Budget Impact: 

$0 

Major Milestone Completion Times 
 

Meet monthly to identify issues and begin developing 

solutions. 
 

Discuss progress and additional implementation strategies 

at each meeting. 
 

Report back to the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 

on a quarterly basis. 
 

Project completion – Task Force work completed within 

one year, or as soon as is feasible to effectively address all 

identified issues and means to assist the town. 

 

Major Budget Milestones: 
 

Monthly meetings = $0 
 

County, legal assistance or other = Unknown  
 

Recurring costs = County staff time 

 

Additional Comments: 

Upon a recommendation from the Town of Columbia, this task force shall be disbanded by the Board of 

Supervisors with any remaining or future items to be addressed by the Town. 

 

Date Received:  

5/18/11;Revised 5/19/11 
Project Name: 

Town of Columbia Task Force 

Project Code:   

TBA 

Sponsoring Organization: 

Fluvanna County 

Sponsor:  

Shaun Kenney 

Project Manager: 

Pat Groot 

 
The scope of this task force shall be limited to assisting the Town of Columbia in identifying solutions to 

issues of concern identified by either the Town Council or the task force.   
 

The task force shall be comprised of the following individuals – Shaun Kenney, Pat Groot, John 

Hammond (Mayor), Kerry Murphy Hammond (Council Member), Chip Howard (Council Member), 

Chuck Jones (Interfaith Council),  Jean Lipscomb (Citizen), Debby Bryant (Citizen),  Lt. Aaron Hurd, 

Sheriff Ryant Washington, Gary Rice (VDH), Susan Muir (DSS), Darius Lester (Bldg Official), Darren 

Coffey (Planning), Billie Campbell (TJPDC), Howard Evergreen (Housing Foundation), and other town 

representatives as assigned by the Town Council. 
 



Board of Supervisors 

Minutes, May 18
th

, 2011 

Page 22 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
County of Fluvanna 

Palmyra, Virginia 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 At a regular monthly meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors held at 7:00 
p.m. on Wednesday, May 18th, 2011, in Palmyra, Virginia, the following action was taken: 

 
  Present     Vote 

  John Y. Gooch, Chairman   YEA 
Shaun V. Kenney, Vice Chairman  YEA 

  Mozell H. Booker    YEA 
  Joe Chesser     YEA 
  Chris S. Fairchild    YEA 
  Donald W. Weaver    YEA 
           __  
 On a motion by Mr. Chesser seconded by Mr. Kenney and carried by a vote of  
6-0 the following resolution was adopted. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

Initiate a Zoning Map Amendment for Tax Map Parcels 12(18)1, 2, 3, 4 & 12(17)C 
 

WHEREAS, this action will initiate the necessary process for expeditiously amending the 
Fluvanna County Zoning Map; and 
 

WHEREAS, this action is in response to recent zoning determination inquiries made to the 
Fluvanna County Zoning Administrator with regard to the current zoning classification of these 
parcels; and 
 

WHEREAS, this action will clarify and correct the Fluvanna County Zoning Map and the 
respective zoning classifications with regard to the parcels identified in this motion; therefore 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Fluvanna County, pursuant to County Code 
Section 22-20-1(b), that the Board intends that the Fluvanna County Zoning Map be amended in 
Tax Map 12, Sec. 18, parcels 1, 2 and 3, from I-1 (Industrial, Limited) to A-1 (Agricultural 
General); and in Tax Map parcels 12-18-4 and 12-17-C from I-1 (Industrial, Limited) to I-1 
(Industrial, Limited); and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be referred to the Fluvanna County planning 
commission for its consideration and recommendation.  The public purpose of the proposed 
amendment is to correct and clarify the zoning applicable to the parcels in question. 
 

Adopted this 18th day of May 2011 
by the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 





















 



1 
 

 
 MOTION: I move that the Board authorize staff to advertise for public hearing, an ordinance for 
authorization to pay a monetary bonus to county officers and employees, to be heard on July 6th, 
2011.  
 
AGENDA    BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE: June 1, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:  Section 15.2-1508 of the Code of Virginia states the payment of employee bonuses 
shall be authorized by ordinance.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt the ordinance that gives the Board of Supervisors the authority 
to pay a monetary bonus. 
 
TIMING:  Routine  
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None.  The ordinance simply gives the Board the authority to pay a 
bonus if they so desire. 
   
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  This action is to comply with state statue.  
 
DISCUSSION:  On April 20th, 2011 the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors adopted the 
FY 2012 Budget which included the payment of a monetary bonus to employees.  The Code of 
Virginia states the payment of a bonus shall be authorized by ordinance.  
 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY: None 
 
Staff: Barbara M. Wall-Magee, Human Resources Manager 
 
Attachments:  
Ordinance  
Advertisement for Public Hearing  
 
Copy:  
**************************************  
County Administrator’s Use Only  
 
_______________________________________  
Jay Scudder, County Administrator  



2 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE FLUVANNA COUNTY CODE BY THE ADDITION 
IN CHAPTER 2 OF AN ARTICLE 8, SECTION 2-8, CONCERNING PAYMENT OF 

COMPENSATION OF COUNTY OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE FLUVANNA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, pursuant to 
Virginia Code Sections 15.2-1500 and -1508, that the County Code be, and it is hereby, 
amended, in Chapter 2, by the addition of an Article 8, Section 2-8, which is hereby enacted as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 8.  Compensation of Employees, Officers, Agents 
 

Sec. 2-8.  Compensation of county officers, employees and agents. 
 

Except as otherwise provided by law, all officers, employees and agents of the County 
shall receive as compensation for their services such sums as may be appropriated therefor in the 
annual budget as the same may be amended from time to time, in accordance with the terms of 
the pay plan as in effect or with the terms of any contract in the case of persons serving under 
contract with the County.  In addition to such compensation, monetary bonuses to county officers 
and employees are authorized and may be paid, from time to time, as authorized by the Board of 
Supervisors. 



3 
 

(Seal) 
PUBLIC HEARING 

FLUVANNA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
The Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors will conduct a public hearing pursuant to Section 15.2-
1500 and -1508 of the Code of Virginia, on Wednesday, July 6th,  2011 at 2:00 p.m. in the Circuit 
Courtroom of the Fluvanna Courts Building in Palmyra, Virginia in order to receive public input on 
the following:  
 

To receive comments on the proposed ordinance to authorizes the payment of monetary 
bonuses to County officers and employees.  
 

The full text of the ordinance is on file in the County Administrator’s office and may be reviewed 
during regular work hours. The public is invited to attend the public hearing. The phone number of 
the County Administrator’s office is 434-591-1910. 
 
Any parties wishing to be heard are requested to attend the public hearing. 
  
It is the County’s intent to comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at the 
number listed above prior to July 6th, 2011.  
 
Authorized by 
 Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors  

 
TO:   The Fluvanna Review  

Attn: Evelyn Inskeep  
 
THRU:   County Attorney  
 
Advertise on the following dates:  Thursday, June 23th, 2011   

Thursday, June 30th, 2011  
Bill to:  Fluvanna County  

Board of Supervisors  
******************************************  

Mary L. Weaver 
Contact Information  

Administrative Assistant/  
Clerk, Board of Supervisors  
Fluvanna County  
P. O. Box 540  
Palmyra, VA 22963  
434-591-1910 (ph)  
434-591-1913 (fax)  
mweaver@co.fluvanna.va.us (email) 



 



 1 

 
 
MOTION : I move to authorize a supplemental appropriation from the Undesignated 
Fund Balance GL 10000016 343100  for CSA Purchase of Services in the amount of 
$100,000 . 
 
 
AGENDA  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  June 1, 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Budget Appropriation  for CSA Purchase of Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors approve this 
request for additional funds to be used to cover the local portion of funding for CSA 
Purchase of Services. 
 
TIMING:  Effective upon approving motion. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:   Increase the FY 11 CSA Purchase of Services budget by 
$100,000 for the local share. 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:   None 
 
DISCUSSION:  The CSA budget is over-encumbered. Local funds account for 
approximate 35% of the total CSA Purchase of Services budget and the State pool covers 
the remaining 65%.  Currently the CSA Purchase of Services budget is over-encumbered 
approximately by $85,000 for local funds. This over-encumbrance changes daily as 
children come into the program and funds are unencumbered for services.  For this 
reason, I would like to request an additional $100,000 of local funds to supplement the 
CSA Purchase of Services budget. 
 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  The Comprehensive Services Act is a state-wide program 
which provides services to at-risk youth and their families. 

 
Staff:  Jacqueline A. Meyers, PhD 
 
Copy:  
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 
 
 



From: Date:

Fund No.

Dept 

No. Major No. Object Code

Cost 

Account

Project 

No.

Program 

No.

10000016 343100

Budget Comments:

Date

Recommended By:

Date

Source of Funding Date

Approved By:

Date

County of Fluvanna, Virginia
TO:  Finance Department

Request for Supplemental Appropriation

CSA 5/20/2011
Department

Sub-Total Page 1

Sub-Total of Continuation Page

100,000.00                           

-                                            

100,000.00                           

Amount

100,000.00                           

Funds will be used to cover the local portion of the CSA over-encumbrance for FY 2011

Requested by:

County Administrator

Department Head

Reviewed By:

Board Chariman

GRAND TOTAL

Budget Analyst

Director of Finance

Reason for Request



























































MOTION:  I move that the Board of Supervisors authorize the County Administrator to execute a Memorandum of 
Understanding with JAUNT, after County Attorney approval as to form, for the provision of resources for 
emergency evacuations.   
 

AGENDA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS June 1, 2011 
 

SUBJECT:  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with JAUNT for Emergency Evacuation Resources  
 

TIMING:  This MOU will make JAUNT resources located in Fluvanna County available to the County immediately 
upon execution of the agreement in the event of an emergency. 
 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  This agreement will expand the County’s capability to effectively evacuate victims from 
an emergency (e.g., fire, flood, storm, and so on).  The Emergency Services Coordinator would be able to activate 
the agreement at the request of the Incident Commander, or otherwise as appropriate and outlined in the MOU.  
 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: After an evacuation event, the County will agree to donate funds to JAUNT to reimburse 
for the cost of providing the vehicles and drivers at their adopted fiscal rate (in FY11 it is $45/hour/vehicle).  This 
cost includes gas, driver, dispatcher, insurance and other vehicle-related expenses. 
 

DISCUSSION:  This issue arose as a result of the winter storms in 2010.  The County has had a number of 
incidents where the evacuation of a large number of people was possible.  Currently the County is dependent on 
the utilization of school buses for such incidents.  This agreement will expand and enhance those resources.  
JAUNT has approximately two vehicles with drivers available in Fluvanna County on a given weekday, and five 
vehicles with drivers during nights and weekends.   
 
The County has identified numerous incidents where these resources might be needed in an evacuation – a school 
or school bus, the correctional facility, an assisted living facility, an endangered area due to a leak, and so on.  
Envoy at the Village is one example of a facility in the County where 90 percent or more of its residents are non-
ambulatory.  Envoy has had a number of incidents in the past where an emergency evacuation was imminent.  This 
facility is also expected to expand (double in size) if approved by the state.  
 
This agreement would make additional resources available to emergency providers in an evacuation situation. 
 
 

Staff: Jay Scudder, County Administrator 
 

Attachments:   A) Memorandum of Understanding  
 

************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

June 1, 2011 
 

In order to ensure that the citizens of Fluvanna County are evacuated expeditiously and safely, Fluvanna 

County and JAUNT agree that: 
 

In the event of an evacuation that only affects Fluvanna County, JAUNT will redeploy all vehicles and 

drivers located in the County to aid in the emergency.  Most of these vehicles have tie-downs for three 

wheelchairs and can carry an additional 14 passengers who are either ambulatory or can transfer from 

their wheelchairs.  Stretchers cannot be accommodated.  Drivers are fully-trained, licensed and covered 

by JAUNT’s insurance.  Resources from other counties will be sent as available.   Only JAUNT 

employees may drive JAUNT vehicles and operate the lifts. 
 

In the event of an emergency affecting a broader area, JAUNT’s resources will be committed through 

area emergency management.  JAUNT will make every effort to provide at least one vehicle and driver 

to aid in evacuation. 
 

Fluvanna County will contact JAUNT’s Executive Director or her designee to arrange for this service.  

Outside of normal operating hours, JAUNT personnel can be contacted through the emergency phone 

number (press 6 to reach the answering service).    
 

Fluvanna County’s Emergency Services Coordinator, Fire Chief, Emergency Communications Center, 

or other County designated emergency official will work through JAUNT’s Dispatch office to 

coordinate planning efforts. 
 

Fluvanna County agrees to donate funds to JAUNT to cover the cost of providing this service.  JAUNT 

annually adopts an hourly rate that covers gas, driver, dispatcher, insurance and other vehicle-related 

expenses (in FY11 that is $45 per hour per vehicle). 
 

Either JAUNT or Fluvanna County may terminate this Memorandum of Agreement with a minimum of 

thirty days written notice.  Written notice must be sent to the Executive Director of JAUNT at 104 

Keystone Place, Charlottesville, VA  22902 and to the County Administrator of Fluvanna County at 132 

Main Street, Palmyra, VA  22963.   Both entities will make every effort to provide more advance notice 

if possible. 
 

This agreement shall be in effect until terminated. 
 

This agreement may be amended as mutually agreed upon by JAUNT and Fluvanna County.  All 

amendments will be detailed in writing and signed by representatives of JAUNT and Fluvanna County. 
 

Signed: 
 

 

_____________________  ________________________ 

          For JAUNT        For Fluvanna County 
 

 

_____________________  ________________________ 

    Printed Name & Title        Printed Name & Title 
 

 

_____________________  ________________________ 

                Date            Date 



MOTION: I move that the Board authorize staff to advertise for public hearing, an 

ordinance to amend the Fluvanna County Code, to be heard on July 20, 2011. 

 

AGENDA   BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   JUNE 1, 2011 

 

SUBLECT: Ordinance to amend the Fluvanna County Code 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board adopt the ordinance to allow 

for the sale, distribution, consumption, and possession of alcoholic beverages on County 

property. 

 

TIMING: Routine 

 

FISCAL IMPLICATION: None 

 

POLICY IMPLICATION: Board action is required to amend the Fluvanna County 

Code. 

 

DISCUSSSION: Staff presented the Board with a presentation on May 18
th

 to either 

adopt a County policy or ordinance for the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages 

on county property.  The Recreation Advisory Board voted on April 12
th

, to approve a 

policy or ordinance for alcoholic beverages on County property. 

 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY: None 

 

Staff: Dwight Godwin, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 

Attachment: 

Ordinance 

 

Copy: 

*************************** 

County Administrator’s Use Only 

 

 

___________________________ 

Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE FLUVANNA COUNTY CODE BY THE 
ADDITION IN CHAPTER 14 OF A SECTION 14-4, CONCERNING THE SALE, 

DISTRIBUTION, CONSUMPTION AND POSSESSION OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES ON COUNTY PROPERTY, WITH CERTAIN EXCEPTIONS 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE FLUVANNA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 

pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-1800, that the County Code be, and it is hereby, 
amended, in Chapter 14,  by the addition of a Section 14-4, which is hereby enacted as 
follows: 
 
14-4.  Sale, distribution, consumption and possession of alcoholic beverages 
prohibited on County property; exceptions. 
 
(a) No person shall sell, give away or otherwise distribute; consume, or possess an 
open or previously opened container containing, any alcoholic beverage; or be under the 
influence of an alcoholic beverage, while on any County property. 
(b) Any person violating the provisions of this section shall, in addition, to any other 
penalty, be deemed to be a trespasser on the property on which such violation shall have 
taken place. 
(c) Notwithstanding subsection (a), the sale, distribution, possession and 
consumption of alcohol, by persons of legal age, at certain public parks and recreation 
facilities may be permitted under certain conditions as more particularly set forth 
hereinafter. 
 (1) Beer and/or wine may be sold or otherwise distributed, consumed and 
possessed by persons otherwise permitted by law to possess the same and in accordance 
with the regulations of the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (“ABC”) for the 
following special events: 
  (A) Private events where alcohol is provided at no charge to guests, 
such as wedding receptions, retirement parties, etc., (commonly referred to as 
“banquets”) which are hosted by private individuals; 
  (B) Special events hosted by duly organized, nonprofit corporations 
and associations raising money for athletic, charitable, educational, political, or religious 
purposes; 
  (C) Events (commonly referred to as “tastings”) involving the sale or 
giving of samples for the purpose of educating the consuming public about alcoholic 
beverages being tasted. 
 (2) Each event shall be subject to a Facility Rental Agreement approved by 
the director of Parks and Recreation in a form approved by the county attorney.  Each 
such agreement shall be accompanied by a copy of a current ABC license of a type 
appropriate to the event as well as proof of liability insurance, with the County as 
additional insured, in a form reasonably satisfactory to the county attorney.  In addition to 
other provisions, each such agreement shall require the provision of security controls 
reasonably satisfactory to the director of Parks and Recreation.  Approval of any such 
agreement shall be conditioned upon the payment to the County of a fee reasonably 
calculated to defray the expense of administration of this section not to exceed $1000. 



 (3) Events permitted under this subsection may be located at one or more of 
the following locations and no others, which location shall be specified in the Facility 
Rental Agreement: 
  (A) Pleasant Grove (Manor House, Wedding Grounds, Pole Barn, 
Heritage Trail Shelter, Farmer’s Market Grounds); 
  (B) Carysbrook Performing Arts Center; 
  (C) Bremo picnic shelter; 
  (D) Fluvanna County Community Center (Fork Union). 
 (4) Permits for events shall be subject to revocation for material violations of 
this section or of the Facility Rental Agreement or any associated ABC license. 
 
 



 



 

1 
 

 (Seal) 

PUBLIC HEARING 

FLUVANNA COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

The Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors will conduct a public hearing pursuant to Section 15.2-

1800 of the Code of Virginia, on Wednesday, July 20th, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. in the Circuit Courtroom 

of the Fluvanna Courts Building in Palmyra, Virginia in order to receive public input on the 

following:  

 

To receive comments on the proposed ordinance amendment concerning the sale, 

distribution, consumption and possession of alcoholic beverages on county property, with 

certain exceptions. 

 

The full text of the ordinance is on file in the County Administrator’s office and may be reviewed 

during regular work hours. The public is invited to attend the public hearing. The phone number of 

the County Administrator’s office is 434-591-1910. 

 

Any parties wishing to be heard are requested to attend the public hearing. 

  

It is the County’s intent to comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at the 

number listed above prior to July 20th, 2011.  

 

Authorized by 

 Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors  

 
TO:   The Fluvanna Review  

Attn: Evelyn Inskeep  

 

THRU:   County Attorney  

 

Advertise on the following dates:  Thursday, July 7th, 2011   

Thursday, July 14th, 2011  
Bill to:  Fluvanna County  

Board of Supervisors  

******************************************  

Contact Information  

Mary L. Weaver 

Administrative Assistant/  

Clerk, Board of Supervisors  

Fluvanna County  

P. O. Box 540  

Palmyra, VA 22963  

434-591-1910 (ph)  

434-591-1913 (fax)  

mweaver@co.fluvanna.va.us (email) 



 

 
 

  
 

 
P.O. Box 540 Palmyra, VA 22963 • (434) 591-1910 • FAX (434) 591-1911 • www.fluvannacounty.org 

 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Jay Scudder, County Administrator 

DATE:  May 25, 2011 

SUBJECT:  TJPED Economic Analysis 

 

As you are aware Joe Chesser and I recently had a meeting with Mike Harvey 

Executive Director of the Thomas Jefferson Partnership for Economic Development. 

The purpose of this meeting was twofold, to become familiar with the people and 

directives of the TJPED and to gain insight on how Fluvanna County can better 

capitalize on this resource. An important topic of discussion during this meeting was the 

implementation of a new economic development study the TJPED is launching for this 

region.  

 

The regional economic analysis will be comprehensive in nature and focus on the 

strengths & weakness, workforce and areas to capitalize on defined target markets for 

the region.  The study is being funded by the participating localities within the region. 

Charlottesville and Albemarle are contributing $25,000 each; additionally the study 

commits $10,000 from Culpepper, Orange, Nelson and Louisa. Along with Fluvanna, 

they are waiting for Green and Madison to commit to the study.   

 

Within this region Mike Harvey informed me that each jurisdiction contributes at least 

$12,500 annually to the TJPED, Madison County does not normally participate. In the 

current fiscal year Fluvanna contributed $9,500. I feel that this study provides an 

opportunity to improve Fluvanna County’s strength as a participant in the economic 

development arena within the region. We will continue to strive to improve our 

knowledge and exposure to economic opportunities within the state and the region. A 

copy of the RFP for the study is attached for your consideration. 

 

 

 

COUNTY OF FLUVANNA 
“Responsive & Responsible Government” 

Jay Scudder 
County Administrator 

jscudder@co.fluvanna.va.us 



 

 
 
 
DATE:  May 24, 2011 
 
FROM:  Michael Harvey, President 
 
TO:  Candidate research firms 
 
RE:  TJPED Project Proposal 
 
 
The Thomas Jefferson Partnership for Economic Development is soliciting proposals for a 
comprehensive study and we have identified your firm as a potential candidate for this contract.  
This unique study will present a number of challenges and require a great deal of interaction 
with the working group to achieve our goals. 
 
The purpose of this study will be to (1) provide a comprehensive regional analysis of the Greater 
Charlottesville / Central VA region, which encompasses an area including the City of 
Charlottesville, Albemarle, Culpeper, Fluvanna, Greene, Louisa, Madison, Nelson and Orange 
Counties; and (2) provide an individual analysis for each locality represented above. 
 
The comprehensive analysis should provide insight into the region and each locality’s strengths 
and weaknesses in key economic development related components of the regional economy.  
The Partnership also encourages recommendations for specific modifications to existing 
economic development programs as an element of the final report. 
 
The enclosed RFP outlines the current program’s history, background, structure and strategy 
components.  It also delineates the information required for completion of the proposal. 
 
Please review the request and contact me if you have any questions.  Proposals will be due by 
close of business on Friday, June 17 2011.  We look forward to your reply. 
 
Michael Harvey, President 
434.979.5610 
harvey@tjped.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:harvey@tjped.com�


 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Analysis 
Request for Proposal 

June, 2011 
 
Project Goal 
The primary goal of this project will be to provide a targeted industry study with accompanying 
analysis to serve as a foundation for TJPED and its individual localities’ business plans. 
 
The Partnership’s mission is to improve the standard of living for our citizens by effectively 
promoting career ladder job creation and business investment, and much like corporations in 
the private sector, TJPED and its localities will require sound business plans to advance thier 
missions.  
 
The foundation of a sound business plan starts with knowing our product and customers, and 
this project will answer those important questions.  The information generated by this analysis 
will help determine the overall direction and goals of the organization. 
 
Service Territory 
The current program serves The City of Charlottesville and an eight county encompassing 
Albemarle, Culpeper, Fluvanna, Greene, Louisa, Madison, Nelson and Orange counties in Central 
Virginia (population~300,000) – see map. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
Background 
The Thomas Jefferson Partnership for Economic Development is a public / private economic 
development program that serves the Greater Charlottesville Region.  The program is currently 
in its 15th year of existence.  The program has implemented a reliable, consistent set of 
economic development activities in the past 4 years, including: 

• Research and analytics. 
• Site selection assistance. 
• Existing business services. 
• Entrepreneurial support. 
• Workforce development. 

 
The organization is now prepared to focus on critical long term challenges presented by a lack of 
the right opportunities for the resident workforce and a need to expand the local tax base. 
 
Proposal Components 
TJPED is seeking a target markets report that incorporates the following research areas: 
workforce supply & demand, existing business clusters, growth & emerging markets and 
regional technology assets. 
 
The research areas are distinct, yet interdependent at different levels for business planning 
purposes.  The exercise must also be robust enough to generate reliable, actionable data for 
each participating locality. 
 

1. A comprehensive workforce analysis – measuring critical components of labor supply 
and demand (primary data required). 

a. Labor Supply - provide a comprehensive report on the resident workforce, 
making sure to quantify:   

i. Commuters - by region, locality, occupation, willing to stay, rationale. 
ii.  The working poor - by region, locality, occupation, willing and able. 

iii.  The non-participating workforce - by region, locality, credentials, 
barriers, willing and able. 

iv.  Growth in home based businesses and telecommuters, rationale, 
barriers by region, locality. 

v. Potential employers for underserved workforce by region, locality. 
 

b. Employer Demands (primary data required) 
i. Employer needs from the workforce – position types, skills required, 

costs, availability, training. 
ii. Business attitudes on the workforce – productivity, work ethic, etc. 

 
2. Existing business cluster analysis.  This should include: 

a. Local, Regional, and Super Regional business clusters – concentrations, trends, 
location factors, rationale and potential for future growth. 

b.  Location Quotients and a Shift – Share analysis to illustrate competitive 
advantage and changes in the regional economy. 

c. Linkages (inputs/outputs). 



 

 
 

3. Emerging and growth industries. 
a. A general overview of emerging and growth markets. 
b. A listing and rationale for potential matches in Central VA. 

 
4. Technology assets inventory. UVA is in the process of identifying its most promising 

research areas for commercialization.  Combine these NAICS with other potential 
capabilities in the TJPED region, including: 

a.  Defense, Information Technology, Healthcare, Environmental, Agriculture, 
Energy and Advanced manufacturing. 
  

5. SWOT Analysis – to determine local and regional strengths and weaknesses applied 
specifically to a matrix of business location factors. 
 

6. Target markets.  Integrating the SWOT, regional workforce, existing business clusters, 
emerging industries, growth industries, and niche technologies, generate a list of 
desirable NAICS targets with accompanying location factor matrices and rationale that 
match the region and each localitiy’s strongest competitive advantages. 

 
Other Considerations 
Firms electing to submit a proposal for this project should cover the following topics in the final 
written presentation: 

• The firm’s experience in working with other regional economic development groups on 
comprehensive economic development studies, particularly in areas similar to TJPED’s 
service territory.  Please include professional references.   

 
• An introduction to the project team.  Please provide credentials and identify the roles 

and responsibilities for each team member involved in the project.  
 

• A description of the process your firm will utilize for developing a study of this scope 
and a suggested timeline for the process, including the firm’s proposed methodology. 

 
• Total cost estimate for all activities including travel and incidentals.   Please break your 

cost structure down by the proposal components. 
 
Deadline & Deliverables 
Notifications of intent to submit proposals should be delivered to Michael Harvey via electronic 
mail no later than 5:00 p.m. on June 03, 2011.  Proposals should also be submitted to Mike in 
PDF format by electronic mail no later than 5:00 PM on Friday, June 24, 2011.   
 
Deliverables should include: 

• A final document in electronic format. 
• On-site presentations to stakeholders at the end of the study.  Please include fees for 

each visit in your cost estimate. 



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors  

FROM: Crystal Besecker, Budget Analyst  

SUBJECT: Contingency Balance 

DATE: May 26, 2011 

 

The balances for the BOS and grant contingency lines for FY11 are as follows: 

 

Board of Supervisors contingency:   $100,000.00 

   Minus JRWA legal services 7.21.10 mtg.  -     4,479.87 

   Minus Animal Control vehicle 9.15.10 mtg. -   11,500.00 

   Minus Texting Module for E911 9.15.10 mtg. -     5,000.00 

   Minus Convenience Ctr 10.20.10 mtg.  -   13,191.00 

   Minus JRWA legal fees 10.20.10 mtg.  -     2,313.24 

   Minus JRWA legal fees 1.19.11   -        326.50 

   Minus iPads for BOS 3.2.11 mtg.   -    10,200.00 

   Minus 5 year forecast 3.16.11 mtg.   -    15,000.00 

      $   37,989.39 

 

Grant contingency:      $ 0 

COUNTY OF FLUVANNA  

“Responsive & Responsible Government” 

P.O. Box 540, Palmyra, VA 22963  · (434) 591-1910  ·  FAX (434) 591-1911  · www.co.fluvanna.va.us 



 1 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT 
Updated June 2011 

 

Project Step/Status Responsible 

Party/Date 

 

Water Line 

 

Citizen Water Committee recommendations 

presented to the Board of Supervisors on July 21st 

2010.  The Board to make a decision how to 

proceed at the BOS meeting on August 4th 2010. 

 

 

County Administrator 

 

Palmyra Sewer Expansion Project 

 

This project is completed.  Awaiting the 

connection of the new high school to the new 

sewer line.  

 

 

John Robins 

 

Fire Buildings  

(Kents Store and Fork Union) 

 

The Kents Store Firehouse is nearing completion.  

The company has moved into the bay portion of 

the building.  The living quarter’s section of the 

building is nearly completed and the County will 

be ready to take possession by the end of 

February. 

 

An architect has been selected for the design of 

the Fork Union Firehouse.  The recommendation 

of the architect to the Board of Supervisors will 

be made on March 2, 2011.  The construction is 

expected to start in fall of 2011.  

 

 

John Robins 

 

Human Services Building 

 

This project has been advertised for construction 

bids and seven bids were received.  The apparent 

low bidder will be presented to the Board of 

Supervisors on march 2, 2011. 

 

 

John Robins 

 

Energy Performance Contracting 

 

This project has been cancelled since a 

satisfactory deal could not be developed with the 

contractor for the project. 

 

John Robins 

 

Turkeysag Trail 

 

VDOT is moving this project forward and has 

modified it to provide sidewalks on both the east 

and west sides of Turkeysag Trail.  A crosswalk 

with a concrete pedestrian refuge will be located 

across Turkeysag Trail near the Jefferson 

Pharmacy.  VDOT is working on any necessary 

easements for this design concept.  The design is 

expected to be completed and bid in 2011.  

Construction is anticipated in 2011-12. 

 

Pat Groot 

Darren Coffey 

   



 2 

Project Step/Status Responsible 

Party/Date 

Fork Union Streetscape Project The 50% design documents are under VDOT 

review.  Next steps are 90% review documents, 

including environmental reviews, bid doc 

preparation, bids, construction.  The project will 

consist of 5’ wide sidewalk, a brick “utility” strip, 

on-street parking, five crosswalks, street lights, 

and some landscaping and street furnishings as 

the construction bidding permits.  Project 

construction will be in 2012. 
 

Darren Coffey 

Pat Groot 

Recreation Access Road VDOT has completed the road paving work for 

the Pleasant Grove road.  Staff will work with 

VDOT concerning the road speed limit and stop 

signs for safety. The new road will be designed as 

Rt. 721 in the VDOT secondary road system. 

 
 

 

Dwight Godwin 

 

 

Western Trailhead Project 

Staff is reviewing the bid documents from LPDA 

for the Comfort Station and Parking Lot project.  

These documents will be submitted to VDOT for 

authorization to advertise the project.   

 

 

  

 

Dwight Godwin &  

Pat Groot 

 

 

Pleasant Grove House Project 

 

The design drawings have been completed with 

modifications to the site plan and bidding 

documents.  The approval by VDOT of the bid 

documents is expected by the beginning of June 

2010. 

 

 

Pat Groot 

 

 

Pleasant Grove Active Park Master 

Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff is evaluating the master plan needs 

assessment surveys.  A second public meeting will 

be held in November to review the survey 

results. 

 

 

Dwight Godwin 

 

 

 

  

 

       

 

 

              

      Jay Scudder, County Administrator 


	Minutes of May 18, 2011
	FY12 Budget Supplement for lightning damage to courthouse security system
	Ordinance to Pay Monitary Bonus
	Supplemental Budget Appropriation for CSA Purchase of Services.
	Accounts Payable-June
	Memorandum of Understanding with JAUNT for Emergency Evacuation Resources
	Alcohol Ordinance Draft
	TJPED Economic Analysis
	Contingency Memo
	Project Status Report



